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6-4-2012
City of Crossville City Hall

Subject: 3”and 2 Conduit Installation Quote
Attn: Lee Lawson

Scope of Work
Provide and install the following:

e (7) Conduit Stubs consisting of 3” EMT, conduit support and sweeping elbow in order to feed new
Cat 6e Cable, Fiber, 50 Pair, Vol First Single Mode Cable and spare conduit from the ceiling to
underneath the raised access floor in the new Server Room.

e Provide and install 30” of 2 way 2” Conduits from the old Demarc Room to the Entry Point
Conduit for Vol First and future service providers. One of the conduits will be for spare.

Total Cost $2,880.00

Thank you for considering ADA Station Communication for this installation. Please call with any
questions.

Sincerely,

Jeff Randall

PO Box 3011 — Crossville, TN 38557
Phone 931-707-5389 — Phone 931-707-5554 — Fax 931-707-8635



